Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD

From: Jennifer L. Bradfute <jlb@modrall.com>

Sent: Tuesday, October 30, 2018 2:01 PM

To: Jones, William V, EMNRD; Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD; Davidson, Florene, EMNRD

Cc: Beth Ryan (eryan@concho.com); 'Seth McMillan'; jamesbruc@aol.com; Deana M. Bennett
Subject: [EXT] 16144-146, 16150, 16151, 16316-320 - Continuance, Marathon and COG

Will,

Please continue the following cases to the 11/15 docket:

Cases filed by Marathon:

16144 Blueberry Hill Fee 24-35-19 TB 3H Well

16145 Blueberry Hill Fee 24-35-19 WXY 4H, Blueberry Hill Fee 24-35-19 WA 5H, Blueberry Hill Fee 24-35-19 WA 6H Wells
16146 Blueberry Hill Fee 24-25-19 TB 10H Well

16150 Halberd Federal 24-35-18 WA 5H, Halberd Federal 24-35-18 WXY 3H, Halberd Federal 24-35-18 WXY 10H

16151 Halberd Federal 24-35-18 FB 12H, Halberd Federal 24-35-18 TB 6H Wells

Cases filed by COG:

16316 Snapback Fee 501H well

16317 Snapback Fee 502H Well

16318 Snapback Fed Com 503H and Snapback Fed Com 504H wells

16319 Snapback Fee 601H, 602H, 603 H, 701H, 702H, 703H, 704H Wells
16320 Snapback Fed Com No. 604H, 605H, 705H, 706H, 707H, and 708H Wells

Thanks!
Jennifer
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